
From: 	 Appelbaum, Judy (SMO) 
To: 	 Agrast, Mark D. (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: 	 6/10/2011 8:23:15 AM 
Subject: 	 Re: I spoke to Dennis Burke -- 

Ditto 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Agrast, Mark D. (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 10:32 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Welch, Ron (SMO); Appelbaum, Judy (SMO) 
Subject: Re: I spoke to Dennis Burke -- 

No concerns. 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 10:24 PM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Appelbaum, Judy (SMO); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO) 
Subject: Re: I spoke to Dennis Burke -- 

No concerns - not sure how well use her but if she's game to pitch in, that's great. 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 10:19 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Appelbaum, Judy (SMO); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO) 
Subject: FW: I spoke to Dennis Burke -- 

Taking Matt off and adding Judy + Mark. I think bringing back Mary G (only her, not a 
stranger) for a bit to help on ATF could be helpful. Faith, it seems to me she could help out 
with outreach to committee members in advance of Wed + Thurs. Any concerns? 

	Original Message 	 
From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 8:18 PM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: RE: I spoke to Dennis Burke -- 

Good to hear. I spoke to Ken Melson and Billy Hoover. They offered the services of their OLA 
shop to assist in whatever way we want. I suggest we take them up on their offer. 
Specifically, they offered to loan bodies to our OLA for the next week (or longer if we need). 
Are you guys okay with adding an additional body or two to assist as we get through the 
hearings? They said that Mary Rodriguez has worked with you guys before -- what about using 
her? Not sure why we wouldn't want to tap ATF-OLA as a resource, especially when we're all so 
stretched. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 7:31 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: I spoke to Dennis Burke -- 

Told him our plans for next week -- he seems OK. 
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